
June 7. 1945 

Suffolk Broadcasting Co 
Radio station ice[ 
Suffolk, Va. 

Norman L. Maguire 
Member of the National Radio Club 
Stamford, Conn. 

Dear Mr Maguire: 

Am pleased to verify your reception of wZps on the 
morning of May 28, 1945 at 1 :15 to 1 :47* AM eastern 
war time. 

I was running approximately 199 watts into the antenna 
as measured by the direct method, The antenna is a 

square type (box type) steel 3trun'.ure 177teet from 
the ground up composite built (home built) 

That was the third attempt to measure the frequency as 
a local station in Washington interfered the first two 
attempts. 

The weather was clear and warm. 

All equipment is Collins through out. 

Thanking you very much for your report on ,'LPM 

I remain 

urs truly 

(31 

Fred I Wagner 

Chief engineer 


